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Mr Greg Doyle 
General Manager 
Wollongong City Council 
Locked Bag 8821 
WOLLONGONG DC NSW 2500 
 
 
 
Dear Greg 
 
Wollongong Local Environmental Plan 2009 (Amendment No 47) 
 
I refer to the proposal to amend Wollongong Local Environmental Plan 2009 to 
permit the use of the Gleniffer Brae Manor House for functions, with development 
consent, by adding the property to Schedule 1 Additional Permitted Uses in the 
Wollongong LEP 2009. 
 
I am pleased to advise that as the Minister for Planning and Public Space’s delegate, 
I have made the plan under section 3.36(2)(a) of the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979, and under section 3.24(5) it will take effect when published on 
the NSW Legislation website. 
 
Should you have any enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Ms Louise 
Myler to assist you. Louise can be contacted on 4247 1822. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
24 September 2020 
 
Sarah Lees 
Director, Southern Region 
Local and Regional Planning 
 


